Howell, Rosa (NHTSA)

Page 1 of 1

From: Hershman, Larry (NHTSA)

Sent: Friday, December 04, 2009 5:29 PM

To: Howell, Rosa (NHTSA)

Cc: Demeter, Kathleen (NHTSA); Yon, Scott (NHTSA)
Subject: FW: Austin-Sierra Police Report & Photos

Rosa,

Here is yet another supplement to enter into Artemis for DP09-005.

Thanks again,
Larry

From: Demeter, Kathleen (NHTSA)

Sent: Friday, December 04, 2009 5:10 PM

To: Hershman, Larry (NHTSA)

Subject: FW: Austin-Sierra Police Report & Photos

See below

From: Clarence Ditlow [mailto:cmdiii@autosafety.org]
Sent: Friday, December 04, 2009 5:05 PM
To: Demeter, Kathleen (NHTSA)

Cc: Chidester, Chip (NHTSA); Amoni, Marilena (NHTSA); Medford, Ronald (NHTSA)

Subject: Austin-Sierra Police Report & Photos

Attached are the Police Report and Photos from the September 1, 1999 Southampton NY fire crash in which two occupants in
the rear of the Jeep were severely burned and the driver of the striking vehicle died of burn injuries the following day. Note the
lack of structural damage to the two vehicles. Please place this email and attachments in the file on the Center’s Defect Petition,

DP09-005, on 1993-04 Jeep Grand Cherokees. Note that FARS failed to record Fire as the Most Harmful Event.

Clarence Ditlow

Executive Director

Center for Auto Safety
1825 Connecticut Ave NW
Washington DC 20009

1/20/2010



DP09-005
12/4/2009
Austin-Sierra Hamptons Police
Report
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Town OF Southampten

wACH WL
T B, WE DATE T RENGRT ) "
9573047 poso7/o8 CONTINUATION REPORT R
* G‘;
& - o~
‘L“i i }
N |
3 i L
r . FE- ,
2 b i
I 3
¥ =
H T3
£ :
“ 2
‘ &
gl
=~ b
P i
- )
= L bt
Az S >
b
¢
|
i
i
b
) .
}i"‘ﬁ-ﬁ,‘vw_‘)?_j_’zﬁi ,i . (
" e
! .
.
nd e
: Y o
B ;e
: Y ol
5 %%
! K
; .
’ é -
i & 3
5 2
i o Ny
E 3
é :;;“
ks

TR,

i /iz;,fm oF (e 1 78] 2

iz E RS RODF

FATHEAT W M e T




£

POLICE DEPARTMENT
Town OF Southamptan

L Ko T bate r #arsn CONT - P orane W

Meber Yahicle acceident Mpmbaul HWY nridgrhompton fnot Lo soalo®
from NG Aimbanges frer

il oy THar refranee polnd

rw 3 2args”

£ Al 4708 ryant rassengsr tire veh &l

[« 2 [ 3730

% [=3] Gibey crnar passenger Lire veh 41

t‘:»t. - 3{%9"?5;

o ol - front drivers tire vek 47 on

whire shouidar lLine

e d 418"

sl 41 LG cenr drivoers tire venh #7

ry [ 577

e &1l debris from vehs #1 & &2

bR Y] £ 1OH _

z £ g7 point of impsct (gowge in

roadway swrfage; .
Boadway Charaoteris bious
Menbauk Hwy is a two lane roadway with easnt ant west bound craffic
it iz divideds by 2 solid double yaliow lipe and hase shoulders o

eact side of vthz roadway marrksd by scoiid white Lines

roadway is &n asphalt surface

posted speed Limit is 58 mph

measyuTments ward LaKeEn with 3 Erwip L0070 Lape mEeagure

F’l’!KNwa r'(lr et e e

£ 4

,&m sdi {“’/Q:ﬁ»&;;

)
i Foptee ik




SOUTHAMPTON TOWN POLICE DEPARTMENT
110 OLD RIVERHEAD ROAD,
HAMPTON BAYS, NEW YORK 11946

PHOTOGRAPH DESCRIPTION SHEET

CC# NUMBER SECTOR GRID LOCATION SQUAD / COMMAND

99-23847 C42 DETECTIVE

TIME OUT TIME IN DATE OF REPORT TIME OCCURRENCE
1902 HRS 2035 HRS 9/1/99 1830 HRS

TECHNICIAN SHIELD # REQUESTED BY SHIEILD #

Det, James T. Mazzio #12 P.0. S. Obrien . #178

TYPE OF CRIME PLACE OF CCCURRENCE HAMLET

MVA with SPI Montauk Hwy Bridgehampton

CWNER/VICTIM ADDRESS

PHOTO ! DESCRIPTION OF PHOTOGRAPHS 'TAKEN

1) No flash.

2) Coversheet.

3 - 4) Overall facing north.

5] No flash.

6 - 7) Overall facing west.

2 -~ 93 Ooverall facing south.

10 - 11) |Overall facing east.

1 Closeup facing east.
) Closeup facing north.
14) Overall facing west.
15) Overall facing south.
16) Point of impact.
17) Point of impact facing west.
18) Closeup of toyota rear facing west,
19) Closeup of drivers side toyota facing north.
20) Closeup of front of toyota facing east.
21) Passenger side of toyota facing south.
22) Interior of toyota on passenger side.
23) Interior of toyota on drivers side.
24} Interior of toyota through front windshield.
25) Closeup of jeep front.
26) Closeup of djeep drivers side.
27) Closeup of jeep rear.
28) Closeup of jeep passenger side,
29) Jeep interior from drivers side.
30) Jeep interior from drivers rear door.

31 - 32) |Jeep interior from passenger side.
33 - 34 |Jeep interior from rear.

35) Closeup of front end of toyota.
36} Jeep spare tire on ground.
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I —=heing duly sworn deposes and states that I am 43 ¥Years ola
born on 7/21/51 in New York city. ently reside at 127 Lynn Ava Hampton
Bays NY. wmy umbar is ﬂ I am currantly self enployed as

the owner of Sound located in Southampton NY. I give this

statenant of Xy own free will and pwaar it to be the truth.

On Wednesday September 1, 1999 at around 6:30 PH, I was driving my Jaep
westbound on Montauk Hwy Bridgehampton west of the Bridgehampton Commons. as
I was driving T happened toc be chaecking =y rsar view mirror. I saw a red Jesp
three or four car lengths behind me. I heard a gcereech of tires ang saw the
Jeep lurch forward. Almost inatantly I saw a large fireball from the rear of
the Jeep. wWithin thirty sacondsg the whole Jaep was on fire. Y sav a second
car as well. I saw a woman run from the pasgenger side of the Jeep. She wag
on fire. I also saw a man who was on fire, running towards the south side or
the read. I pulled My car to the side of the road and maw that byatanders

were helping all the parties involwved.

I have read this statewent consisting of one page and swear it to be the
truth to the bast of my knowledgse.

Sworn to before me
this 8th day of September 1399

Sworn to before pe this

9th day ofmféa ; %
N J.
New
N D Mo ‘

Commissian Expires Fedmary

COPY
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